From: (rReilly, Thomas

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 121 PM

To: m—.ewis, David; [SHNE(®3] : Cardielios, Maria
Subject: P *New* NSLImplementation Outloek Report and Team Dashboard 11718/11
Attachments: . Implementation Outiook 11 18 2011.xlsx; NSI Team Dashboard November 04-

November 18,2011, pdlf

We need to look at the numbers in a couple of sites{S)EE)]

Sent: Frlda November 18, 2011 4:38 PM (b) (6) .
: - LeWIS, Dawd  Black, Katherine; Cardielios, Maria;
(>} 6 O'Reilly, Thomas; DIDRGIGIGIENE CICEEE

Subject: *New* NSI Implementation Outlook Report and Team Dashboard 11/18/11

All—please ignore the last e-maoll (sent 11/18/11 at 4:30 pm). "An incorrect version of the NSI Team Dashboard was sent.

Good afternaon,

Attached are the Implementation Outlook report and the NSI Team Dashboard for the period ending 11/04/11. The
next implementation Outlook will be distributed in one week and the next NSi Teamy Dashboard w:l% be distributed i
two weeks. ‘

" eGuardian metrles are included an the third page of the NSI Team Dashboard.

If you have any questicms'J please contact b} (6)

Thahks.
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